Prop. S ICOC Subcommittee
Finance Planning and Controls
January 26, 2012, HANDOUT 3

Independent Citizens Oversight Committee

From: Jjgordon@pacificmanagementconsultinggroup.com

Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2012 2:59 PM

To: Independent Citizens Oversight Committee

Subject: [FWD: FW: bond issuance costs requested]--copy for ICOC finance
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Hi Anny: please make as many copies of this entire email, included the schedule for Finance Committee
tomorrow. '

Best Regards,

John A. Gordon
Principal, Pacific Management Consulting Group

chain restaurant earnings and economics experts
analysis and advisory services

email: JGordon@pacificmanagementconsultinggroup.com
office: (858) 874-6626
mobile: (619) 379-5561

Website: www.pacificmanagementconsultinggroup.com

Via our website, read our restaurant analysis blog featured on www.seekingalpha.com/author/john-
gordon) and our real time restaurant news commentary at twitter.com/JohnAGordon)

What We Believe:

100%, independent, non-conflicted analysis and advice; we focus on the fundamentals, NOT
the fluff.

DISCLAIMER:
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE TO RECIPIENT

This email (including attachments) is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act (18 U.S.C.
2510-2521), is confidential and may be legally privileged (including, without limitation, attorney-client
privilege). If you are not the intended recipient, any retention, dissemination, distribution or copying this
transmission is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender,
and delete it immediately.

———————— Original Message --------

Subject: FW: bond issuance costs requested

From: Christy White <cwhite@cwacpa.com>

Date: Thu, January 12, 2012 9:08 pm

To: "jgordon@pacificmanagementconsultinggroup.com”
<jgordon@pacificmanagementconsultinggroup.com>




HiJohn, | just thought to add that | am generally available most of next week so | can call you if you give me a
time and number. It might be helpful if | were to assist with the request of the data you are seeking and we
can talk through those specifics, Christy

From: Christy White

Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2012 8:37 PM

To: 'jgordon@pacificmanagementconsultinggroup.com'
Subject: RE: bond issuance costs requested

Hi John, for detail on the individual costs in the total issuance costs give Jenny Salkeld, the District’s Accounting
Manager, a call. Our workpapers do not have that level of detail. The summary provided was provided to us
by the district along with the official statements which | recommend you also obtain a copy of for each
issuance. Thanks, but feel free to call of course, Christy

From: jgordon@pacificmanagementconsultinggroup.com
[mailto:jgordon@pacificmanagementconsultinggroup.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2012 8:09 PM

To: Christy White; Gil Johnson

Cc: Leonard Pinson; Deanna Spehn; Dulgeroff Lee
Subject: RE: bond issuance costs requested

Christy, thanks...unfortunately this schedule is not readable /understandable. For example, I'd
expect to see initial district advisory costs (GUB, GUB underwriting, underwriter concessions, bond
counsel costs, I dint see that. Perhaps we can reconcile via phone next week..

Best Regards,

John A. Gordon
Principal, Pacific Management Consulting Group

chain restaurant earnings and economics experts
analysis and advisory services

email: JGordon@pacificmanagementconsultinggroup.com
office: (858) 874-6626
mobile; (619) 379-5561

Website: www.pacificmanagementconsultinggroup.com

Via our website, read our restaurant analysis blog featured on
www.seekingalpha.com/author/john-gordon) and our real time restaurant news
commentary at twitter.com/JohnAGordon)

What We Believe:

100%, independent, non-conflicted analysis and advice; we focus on the fundamentals,
NOT the fluff.

DISCLAIMER:
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE TO RECIPIENT

This email (including attachments) is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act (18
U.5.C. 2510-2521), is confidential and may be legally privileged (including, without limitation,
attorney-client privilege). If you are not the intended recipient, any retention, dissemination,
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distribution or copying this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in
error, please notify the sender, and delete it immediately.

———————— Original Message --------

Subject: bond issuance costs requested

From: Christy White <cwhite@cwacpa.com>

Date: Mon, January 09, 2012 11:55 am

To: "jgordon@pacificmanagementconsultinggroup.com”
<lgordon@pacificmanagementconsultinggroup.com>, Gil Johnson
<gil@sandiegogifts.com>

Dear John and Gil, below is the table on bond issuance costs that we have
in our workpapers. If you need anything else, please call or contact the
districts. Hopefully now our communication channel is open should you
need access to other documents, Christy

For the Ascal Year 10V1 4351626800 _
527 AB391515 14,043 44673

Issue Life Amortization Bakan
Date Amount {in Years) PerYear " OB30H
12004 15332829 = 246 623,206 99725
1972172001 {1,671,006) 245 - 67527)  [1,086,8
/22002 12,104,117 24.8 488069 82974
822 [2073510) 24.8 (83600 [14H3
BY2N3 13,791,022 24.9 553856 99594
8192003 (RW0922) 249 {116864) {21035
2005 Premumn{Series ) aller relmdng 112006 2153823 27 94 887 1,8059
20005 Cost of Issuance(Series F) alizr reunding THI2006  (442063) 27 {19,474 (3706
2006 Premium{Seres G) allar rehmyiing 1PN - 31207 27 172300 32794
2006 Cost of Issuance(Series G) alier reRming 117172006 (712 568) 227 {31,391) (5974
Rehmy$ng bind premism 12006 19072853 227 840214 159920
Relmding bond issue cosls 11122006 {1,868 157) 27 (82208) {15663
Defeed charge onrehmding =~ 1112006 (F210585 @ 227 (317,647) " (6,0458
2004 Premim (Sesies A) STFA09 3503141 242 14475790 33365
24K Cost of Issuance {Semes A) (1) TR0 (3,503 141) 242 (144757 900) (33583
2009 Tax Credit Bonds (Series B} 5772008 = - -
200 Premium (Sesies C) /2010 5,886,872 308 14791136
2010 Cost of lssuance & Discount (Series C) 1182010 (2149921) 308 - (5401812)
2010 Tax Subsitdy Bomds Orig Iss. Dis (Seies D) 8182010 (1,836513) 168 - (10931624)
Christy White, CPA
President






